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AKE ARLINGTON

THE “MIRACLE LAKE”

t should have taken ten and a half years to fill, but afier a period of severe drought, a
miracle happened in the spring of 1957, Less than 30 days following constraection, and
afler Water Supenmtendent Jack Cherry closed the dam's main valve Sunday might,
March 31, 1957, Lake Adington, the “Miracke Lake.” was full.
Almast 17 mches of drenching s, one of the worst floods in the city's history, fell dunng
| L April 1957, It rained =0 hard for 5o long that rumaers quickly spread about how the kakes
Lidoa Arfingon dedication - L toe! Marn €. Nichols {Fraess B Nichok), ey built dam coulds't possibly hold. But the dam, which is 5,500 feet long and 67 feet
Clarence: R Foster {Arington Hayor Pro-Tem), Tom Vandengri? (tringion Mapor, high, held the recond minfall and provided Lake Arlingbon with 45000 surfoce ncres of water,
el Basarran Fisher (TESCO Vios Presadent], S4073971958 eniougly te-supply the rapidly growing city for cight vears,
Lake Arlington was bam from Adington’s 1952 Master Flan, o development plan envisioned
by the newly elected “Boy Mayor™ Tom Vandergriff and created by noted engineer Robernt
Caldwell of Freese and Michols, Vamdergnif, only 25 at the time, realized Adington haxd the
potential to transform from a bedrocm community. dependent on the foriunes of Fort Worth Arfington Mayor Tom Vandegrif Im__m nd For
ard Dhallas, ino 2 sellsustaining city in s own right. Lake Arlington was ane of the major Lzke Adington dam, 05/L5/ 1956
components of that vision, By replacing a series ofwells, which provided the city's only water
source, with the kake, Mayor Vandergriff and city leaders established & resource that fueled
Arlimgion's explosive growth over thedecades.

Touday, Lake Arlington serves several purposes. The Tarrant FRegiomal Water Diistricn wses

Lake Arington For storing waler that serves Arlington as well as the Trnity River Authority,

which supplies much of northeasterm Tarrant County. Lake Adington’s waser is also used 1o

conl Exelon Generatien's Handley Steam Electric Station, located on the lake's western edge

e _‘_""'h in Fori Worth. But perhaps the most tangible use of the lake revolves around bonting and

- ILLT\-HlILIIl.

Three parks, two of which are located in Arlington, Richard Simpson and

Bowman Springs Park, border the lake. The most popular of these parks is

Bowman Springs Park, acquired on January %, 19539 Onginally referred to as

“Feather Beach,” the 14-acre park takes advantage of its location perched on the

southeastern edge of the lake. From Bowman Springs Park, paddiers can enter a

10 5-mile paddling trail that is the first of its kind in the DFW arca and the first

fat-water trail in Texas. The park also feabares a fshing pier, floating dock,

eight-lane boat ramp and, as one lakeside resident pomted ow, “the most
bcaulii'ulsunsﬂs in the world.”
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